From:

To:
Subject: DD request
Date: 02 December 2020 11:42:00

Attachments: SMG Due Diligence reguest - Adani Group.docx

Hi
Please find attached a Due Diligence request for the Adani Group.

If this could be completed in the next 2 weeks that would be great. It might be a lengthy one as
Adani Group has 6 companies within it and we unfortunately are not sure where the funding

might come from at this stage.

Let me know if we need to review which DD’s have recently been requested to accommodate
this. Also happy to jump on a call to give additional context if needed.

Thanks,

Science Museum
Exhibition Road, London SW7 2DD



From:

To:

Subject: FW: Adani group Due Diligence 15/12/2020
Date: 01 December 2021 10:32:07
Attachments: Adani Group Due Diligence 15122020.docx
Importance: High
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Sent: 23 December 2020 11:11

To: lan Blatchford _@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Adani group Due Diligence 15/12/2020
Importance: High

Hi lan

I think you should read this. Can we discuss before we move forward?

Many thanks

Sent: 15 December 2020 17:22

To: I i1\ soum o k>
cc: I i cc!vscum cc > [
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.u|<>

Subject: Adani group Due Diligence 15/12/2020

Good Afternoon-

Please find attached the due diligence for the Adani Group, for your consideration.

Kind Regards,



From:
Subject: FW: Notes from our meeting today
Date: 01 December 2021 10:27:16

See point 2 below

From:
Sent: 19 November 2020 12:21

To: lan Blatchfor_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
cc: N i1 cemuseum.ac. k>

Subject: Notes from our meeting today

Dear lan
| do hope you are feeling better soon. We discussed the following:

1.

2. Re The Adani Group — you asked that we do further research, brief- and have initial
conversation before reviewing

10.
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Sent: 11 January 2021 12:52

To: | © < cicncelMuseum.ac.uk>
cc: [ © s e nce1Viuseum ac.ul; [

I 2scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Adani Green Energy

Dear-

Given that our proposal is to continue a conversation with Adani Green Energy, could you give
further details on them?

Many thanks

Sent: 23 December 2020 16:26

To: I <<\ uscur ac U
cc: N < -co.sc.m2c..c> [

_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Adani group Due Diligence 15/12/2020

Dear-

Thanks for this very thorough and helpful piece of work which |JJj and | have discussed with
lan. We have taken note of the findings and are content to move ahead.

Many thanks

From: || G &scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: 15 December 2020 17:22

To: [ GG 2scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;_

I 2scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Subject: Adani group Due Diligence 15/12/2020



Good Afternoon-

Please find attached the due diligence for the Adani Group, for your consideration.

Kind Regards,





